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TO:  Board of Education 
FROM: Brian Lueders 
RE:  Administrative Report  
DATE:  December 11, 2023 
 

Here are a few items I thought you would like to know about:   

 

1. ESSER (Elementary and Secondary Schools Emergency Relief) III Information:   

The ESSER III grant submission has been approved by the state Department of Education 

Grants Management as approved by the board at the November 13, 2023 board meeting.   

 

2. Furniture Bids for Hillcrest and Medary: 

The furniture committee has been working on getting furniture bids ready for Hillcrest 

and Medary.  The bid letter will go out to prospective vendors early January and will be 

due mid January.   The bids will be acted on at a board meeting date to be determined in 

January.   Keli Books is the board representative on the furniture committee.    

 

3. Playground Equipment for Hillcrest and Medary:   

We are working with American Playground & Recreation out of Sioux Falls on the 

design and equipment setup.  We will be meeting as a playground committee sometime 

mid-December/early January to look at various playground equipment and layout of the 

playgrounds at each school.  Teri Johnson is the board representative for the playground 

design.  The playground equipment will be purchased using BuyBoard Purchasing 

Cooperative a buying group the district belongs to.    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 



 
 

 

 

 


